Shreena

From: Cummings, Emily <ecummings@eaest.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 2:41 PM
Subject: RE: Extra Samples Received - 11/14 - Chemtech/Alliance

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before
validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hi Kiran,
Thanks for letting us know, your corrections as detailed in your email are correct.
Thanks,

Emily Cummings
EA Engineering, P.C. and Its Affiliate EA Science and Technology

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 1:08 PM

To: Hayward, Jim <jhayward@eaest.com>; Cummings, Emily <ecummings@eaest.com>
Cc: Wright, Michael <mwright@eaest.com>

Subject: Re: Extra Samples Received - 11/14 - Chemtech/Alliance

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kiran.saleem®@alliancetg.com. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon Jim,

I’ ve been contacted by the QC/QA Team regarding the COC. I've attached the document and highlighted two samples where the Client 1Ds appear to
be incorrect. Could you please confirm the following?

1. OnCOC its"FSND-MW-EVAL-04D-2024113" , it should be FSND-MW-EVAL-04D-20241113.
2. On COCits"FSND-MW-EVAL-01S-2021113", it should be FSND-MW-EVAL-01S-20241113.
1




Thank you.

- KEEP IN MIND WE WILL BE CLOSED 11/28/2024 AND 11/29/2024

Regards,
Kiran Saleem
F Project M anager
— Alliance Technical Group
AII' a Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3148

Address; 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

TECHNICAL GROUFP

From: Hayward, Jim <jhayward@eaest.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>; Cummings, Emily <ecummings@eaest.com>
Cc: Wright, Michael <mwright@eaest.com>

Subject: RE: Extra Samples Received - 11/14 - Chemtech/Alliance

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Thisemail was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its
authenticity.

Secured by Check Poaint

Y ou’ re welcome — and thanks everyone!

Jm

James C. Hayward, P.E.

Senior Engineer / Project Manager
EA Engineering, P.C. and Its Affiliate
EA Science and Technology

269 West Jefferson Street




Syracuse, NY 13202
315.431.4610 - Phone (ext. 1857)
315.565.6555 - Direct
315.345.0063 - Cell

mailto: jhayward@eaest.com

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Cummings, Emily <ecummings@eaest.com>; Hayward, Jim <jhayward@eaest.com>
Cc: Wright, Michael <mwright@eaest.com>

Subject: Re: Extra Samples Received - 11/14 - Chemtech/Alliance

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kiran.saleem@alliancetg.com. Learn why this is important
Hi Emily,

Thank you for the clarification; everything is clear now. Once | update the information in our system, you will receive alogin summary. |
recommend reviewing it to ensure that al details are correctly logged.

Thanks Jim.

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure receipt of important emails.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem

c;? - Project Manager
Alliance Technical Group

Alllanoe

FECHNIGCAL GR Direct: 908-728—31_48 o

' T o Address. 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Cummings, Emily <ecummings@eaest.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 12:39 PM




To: Hayward, Jim <jhayward@eaest.com>; Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Wright, Michael <mwright@eaest.com>
Subject: Re: Extra Samples Received - 11/14 - Chemtech/Alliance

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its
authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hey Kiran,
Apologies, we missed the two samples on the VOCs the information is as follows:

ID: FSND-MW-18-20241112
Date: 11/12/24

Time: 1520

Analysis: VOC 8260D

ID: FSND-MW-20-20241112

Date: 11/12/24

Time: 1430

Analysis. VOC 8260D

For clarification, al the MNA sets were split and al the VOC samples were collated in one cooler with the COC.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Hayward, Jim <jhayward@eaest.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 12:31:32 PM

To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Cc: Cummings, Emily <ecummings@eaest.com>; Wright, Michael <mwright@eaest.com>
Subject: RE: Extra Samples Received - 11/14 - Chemtech/Alliance

Hello Kiran —thank you for letting me know, I’m reaching out to our field crew for clarification and have copied them here.
Will get back to you shortly, thanks again.

Jm




James C. Hayward, P.E.

Senior Engineer / Project Manager
EA Engineering, P.C. and Its Affiliate
EA Science and Technology

269 West Jefferson Street
Syracuse, NY 13202

315.431.4610 - Phone (ext. 1857)
315.565.6555 - Direct
315.345.0063 - Cell

mailto: jhayward@eaest.com

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Hayward, Jim <jhayward@eaest.com>

Subject: Re: Extra Samples Received - 11/14 - Chemtech/Alliance

You don't often get email from kiran.saleem@alliancetg.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Again,

| have been informed by sample management that there is another issue with the samples. So, for the attached COC above, it states 8 bottles for each
sample, but we received 6 bottles each, there are 2 VOC bottles missing. Similarly, for sample FSND-MW-EVAL-04D-2024113, COC states 24
bottles but we only received 18 for this sample.

Please clarify the confusion here. Will really appreciate a prompt response.

Thanks.

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure receipt of important emails.

Regards,



Kiran Saleem

ﬂ'__“ Project Manager
Alliance Technical Group

Alllance

"ECHNICAL GR Dir ect: 908-728—31_48 o

' ' T Address. 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 11:43 AM

To: jhayward @EAEST.com <jhayward @EAEST.com>

Subject: Extra Samples Received - 11/14 - Chemtech/Alliance

Hi Jim,

| am reaching out to inform you that we have received 4 extra samples, which are not mentioned on the COC. Attaching an image of the samples and
copy of COCsfor your review. Please let us know what has to be done with these.
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Thanks.

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure receipt of important emails.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem

ﬁ'-"’ Project Manager
Alliance Technical Group

Aliance 5755
"ECHNICAL GR Direct: 908-728-3148
o Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com




